Vic (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sirs / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 31 March, 2020 6:19 PM

Ng Wai Yin; Vic (LKKAuto)

‘claims’; Admin A

RE: TCS REF: AAD1809-190--Accident involving SJS5097U (AXA) & SHD0539Y on
20.09.18 *** LKK REF: CC3/ASM18017432/Kha3

AAD1809-190 - LOD.pdf

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.

Hi Vic,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: TCS REF: AAD1809-190--Accident involving SIS5097U (AXA) & SHD0539Y on 20.09.18

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir

We are making a claim against your client SJS 5097U.

Enclosed is our LOD for your easy reference.

Hope to receive your offer soon.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
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